From:

[Redacted |

Sent: 9/26/2011 4:17:22 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: jmh@cpuc.ca.gov (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov); mlc@cpuc.ca.gov (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov);
dml@cpuc.ca.gov (dml@cpuc.ca.gov); mdr@cpuc.ca.gov (mdr@cpuc.ca.gov);
gec(@cpuc.ca.gov (gec@cpuc.ca.gov); scada@jgrobertson.com
(scada@jgrobertson.com); ema@cpuc.ca.gov (ema@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Upcoming Site Visits: CPSD-USRB, and|Redacted (Consultant)

Dear Mr. Clanon:
Attached is a letter of the upcoming site visits this week by the CPSD-USRB and its consultant[Redacte]

, to review PG&E's SCADA and gas control systems. PG&E looks forward to assistingRed |

and CPSD staff.

Sincerely,

NICK STAVROPOULQOS
Exec VP, Gas Operations

‘ Redacted

‘( On behalf of Nick Stavropoulos)

Requlatory Relations

‘ Redacted
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